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From:
Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 4:59 PM
To: Media
Cc:  Elizabeth Le Bas; 

Natalie Cohen; Dougal McInnes; Madeleine Moss; Matthew Harding; 
Catherine Gill;  Clare Duffield; 

Jonathan Gilbert; 
Subject: RE: **Media Enquiry for Action** /ABC - USAID funding 

contributions [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hi MLS 

See response cleared by FAS PRD (and consulted with USB and INB/Jakarta post) below. 

// 

Clearing SES 
Name: Natalie Cohen  
Title: FAS PRD  
Best contact number:   / 

Kind regards

_______________________________ 
Director | Development EffecƟveness and Enabling Division (PRD) 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
T  | M 
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From: Natalie Cohen
Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 2:56 PM
To:
Cc: Clare Duffield; Lauren Bain; Angela Robinson; James O'Brien; ; 

Elizabeth Wilde; Anna Oldmeadow; Sally-Anne Henfry; Matthew Harding; Jamie 
Isbister

Subject: Funding agreements - funding with the US [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Dear 
cc

Further to our discussion last night about agreements where the US is holding funds paid in by Australia, 
there are only two instances that we are aware of, set out below. It’s possible we may become aware of 
another as we scan through the full porƞolio of investments – will update you in that case.  

1. DFAT paid USD 1 million to USAID for a delegated cooperation agreement supporting an Indonesian
water and sanitation project in December 2024.

 USAID has since advised they are 
waiting for the result of the review and would provide further updates by 20 April. In the meantime, 
we are working on a formal request in writing for the return of the funds should the project be 
confirmed as not going ahead.  
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Thanks 
Nat  
 
_______________________________ 
Natalie Cohen 
First Assistant Secretary  
Development EffecƟveness and Enabling Division (PRD) 
Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
P  | M  
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From:
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 5:04 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW:  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:

OFFICIAL 

Hi Team 

Could you please assist, thank you. 

Kind regards, 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 1:38 PM 
To: @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject:  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Background/context 
 DFAT and USAID signed a delegated cooperation arrangement to pilot a community resilience (CRC)

PAMSSANIMAS program co-funded by DFAT-Climate Resilience Community (CRC) Regional Fund, DFAT
Indonesia Program and USAID Indonesia under 

 DFAT transferred the first tranche of USD1 million to USAID in December 2024.
 The program is initially scheduled for a kick-off event at the end January with GOI and participated local

governments in two provinces (South Sulawesi and Central Java).
 The US Government issued an executive order on 20 January 2025 that “all USAID/Indonesia Implementing

Partner (IP) to immediately stop, cease, and/or suspend any work being performed under your respective
contract, task order, grant, cooperative agreement, or other acquisition or assistance instrument with
USAID.”
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Thank you 

_______________________________ 
Program Manager – Infrastructure  I Manajer Program - Infrastruktur  
Australian Embassy Jakarta | Kedutaan Besar Australia Jakarta  
M:  | T:  
Website | X | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube 
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